MUR806500079

[RECEIVED J
By OGC-CELA at 9:56 am, Feb 23, 2024
From: Brad Deutsch

To: CELA; Christal Dennis

Subject: MUR 8065 - Designation of Counsel & Request for Extension of Time to Respond

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:57:03 PM

Attachments: MUR 8065 - Vermont Public Executed Designation of Counsel.pdf

Dear Ms. Dennis,

On behalf of Vermont Public Co., please find attached a Designation of Counsel regarding the above-
referenced MUR.

Vermont Public Co. received the FEC’s letter on February 13, 2024, thereby setting February 28, 2024, as
the 15-day response date. However, because of the nature of the complaint, and the need to gather
information from multiple Vermont Public Co. employees and former employees, I am writing to request
an extension of time beyond that to March 22, 2024.

Thank you for your consideration.

Brad

Brad Deutsch
(he/him)

Office Managing Director and Principal

Tel- 202.298.1793 - Cel_ « Fax: 202.965.1729
brad. deutsch@foster.co

Foster Garvey PC

3000 K St., NW

Washington, DC 20007
foster.com

SEATTLE - PORTLAND - NEW YORK - WASHINGTON, D.C. - SPOKANE - BEJING



MUR806500080

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8065

Name of Counsel: Brad Deutsch

Firm: Foster Garvey P.C.

Address: 3500 K Street, NW, Suite 420

Washington, DC 20007

Office#: 202-298-1793 Fax#:
Mobilet: NG

E-mail: brad.deutsch@foster.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

# R i l
2/22/2024 % V’\ Interim CEO

—

Date (Signature - Rcsp@_ch/T reasurer) Title

Brendan Kinney
(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Vermont Public Co.
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 365 Troy Avenue

(Please Print)

Colchester, VT 05446

Home#: Mobile#: _

Office#: 802-654-4389 Fax#:

E-mail: bkinney@vermontpublic.org

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021





